RESTIGE AB MANAGEMENT=
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CO, LLC S
7228C WESTPORT PLACE ¢,

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33413
(561) 478-4145 FAX (561) 478-6512

04/24/09

Ms. Sandra Vceasey, Chief
Bureau of Air Monitoring
FDEP — Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: Okahumpka Congérete Batch Plant
AGP-8694845-002-AG=— 4 0¢q985/-002-m4
Dear Ms Veasey;

Effective April 27 2009, we are temporarily suspending operations at the above facility. The decision is due to the
decline in construction activity in the area serviced by this plant.

We wish to maintain the permit in an active status and will adhere to the terms and conditions of the permit

We will advise you when day to day operations resume

Regdrds,

PUNEREL

Mike Mahoney, Compliance Manager
Prestige AB Management Co., LLC

Cc: Bill Arlington, Arlington Environmental Services

Caroline Shine, Central District DEP
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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 10:49 AM
To: Shine, Caroline; Parker, Wanda
Cc: Bowman, Sandy; 'mmahoney@prestigegunite.com’; 'Kaye Arlington’

Subject: Prestige AB Mgmt Co LLC, notification of resumption of operations @ Facility's #0830146-004-AG & #0694843- 002-AG;
Operations Temporarily suspended @ Facility #0694851-002-AG

- Tracking: Rrecipient

Delivery
Shine, Caroline Delivered: 4/28/2009 10:49 AM
Parker, Wanda Delivered: 4/28/2009 10:49 AM
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 4/28/2009 10:49 AM

‘mmahoney@prestigegunite.com'
‘Kaye Arlington’

Caroline & Wanda,

Attached you will find correspondence from O/AR Mike Mahoney advising us of the following Prestige Gunite facility activity:
AIRS ID# 0830146-004-AG — Belleview CCB Plant - resuming operations, effective immediately

AIRS ID# 0694843-002-AG - O'Brien CCB Plant ~ resuming operations, effective 04/27/09

AIRS ID# 0694851-002-AG — Okahumpka CCB Plant — temporarily suspending operations, effective 04/27/09, but wish to keep
facility permit status as ACTIVE - EU changed to INACTIVE

| have made the appropriate changes and comments in the ARMS data base to reflect these activities and have provided Facility
Screen prints below as confirmation.

AIRS ID# 0830146-004-AG

4/28/2009
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& Florida Department of Environmental Protection. - Enterprise Applications

Detalls Emisunit pertdit Complassy Pollutant related party Help Retum  efit Window

BeUYaE - %ﬂﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂi}iﬂﬂﬂﬁlﬂﬁ

"zg Air Resource Management System - Facitity:

[ —
jARMINVDY

AIRS ID 0830146

[pomnt Office * {CD {Cen: ORLANDO ‘County* [Marion

Owner/Comp * [PRESTIGE AB MAHAGEMENT CO LLC

Directions | - T
Street 13685 SE 31ST AVE ,

City™ [BELLEVIEW ‘ zio- paann [ Validete Address |

UTM Zone | 17 East 393.48 North | 3211.06 | afitude m m m Longitude rl_!; [_ll? m

Status* (A [ACTIVE Maj Group SIC* (32 [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS
Reloc [N +] ShtdwnDt | St Dt [oa242009 Final Shtdwn Dt |

GovFac™ FJ_ IHOT OWHED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE  HAZ Waste Generator ID: FLD l

Site [BELLEVIEW CONCRETE BATCH PLANT

"AORReq* [N__7) Ozons SIP Facilty* [1_ ~] Type | 23 [CONCRETE PLANT
_Compliance Tracking  [C  [CLASS IS UNKNOWN Current Permit Indicator [AG_ =)
Title {NON TITLEV non-HAP Class [MINOR HAP Class [MINOR Public Exempt [~

# of Emis Units c 0 A | 3 1 i 0 GeneratorRating] MW

' Recorg” m T .! ‘

AIRS ID# 0694843-002-AG

4/28/2009
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2 Florida Departmem of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications @@@

Detailts Emisunit perhit Complassr Pollutant yelated party Help Return  eXit Yindow ORACLE

S0 5w e 2] 550 ¥

anagement System - Facility, .

— - S - - = -[arMmvo
[pomt Office * {CD [cen: orLANDO County* [LAKE AIRSID [0694843

Owner/Comp * [PRESTIGE AB MANAGEMENT CO LLC Site [0'BRIEN CCB PLANT
Directions |

Street {21200 O'BRIEN RD ‘ .
City* [HOWEY I THE HILLS zip parst [asma Validste Address |
UTMZone [17  East | 42081  Noh [ 317003 Latitude |28 [ 39 [18.0758 Longtude [ 81 [ 48 [37.2978

Status* {8 [ACTIVE Maj Group SIC* [32  [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS

Reloc [W_~] shtownDt [ Sttt [0427/2009 Final Shtdwn Dt |

GovFac™ ﬁi—- IlIOT OWHNED OR OPERATEIJ B\’ A FEDERAL STATE, OR LOCAL GOVE  HAZ Waste Generator ID: FLD ‘

AOR Req* [’i—_}] Ozone SIP Facility * [y____—::] Type | 23 [COMCRETE PLANT
Compliance Tracking [— ] Current Permit Indicator ! AG ~
TitleY HNONTITLEV non-HAP Ciass ]MIHOR HAP Class !MINOR Public Exempt IN vl

# of Emis Units o] 0 A 0 | i 4 Generator Rating ‘ MW

[oFa] 111441141 @10:127.:09-O/AR reports that facility'is resuming'uperatio'n, effectiu 04/27.09.

AIRS |D# 0694851-002-AG (permit to remain ACTIVE, EU to INACTIVE)

4/28/2009
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£ Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications @@@

Details  Emisunit perlit Complassr Follutant related paty Help Return  eXit Window ORACLE

EE PR EEEEEEETE

'-_ y >nurce Mahagement Systém - Facility. *
T PR - N . b e m P - PR . P L S, ,|ARM"|U01 -
{pomT Office * |cD |cen: orRLANDO County™ [LAKE AIRS ID |0694851
OwnerfComp * ]PRESTIGE AB MAHAGERMENT COLLC Site IOKnHUMPKA BATCH PLANT
Directions |

Street [26926 COMMERCE POND cT

City* [OKAHUMPKA Zin W— '-———- Validate Address]
UTMZone [17  East [ #1264  North | 317942 Latitude [28 [44 [214753 Longitude [ 81 [53 [40.1800

Status* [A [ACTIVE Maj Group SIC* [32  [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS

Reloc [N_~] Shtdwn Dt [042722009 Strt Ot | Final Shtdwn Dt |

GovFac™ [0— IIIOT OWHNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL GOVE HAZ \Waste Generator ID: FLD I
AOR Req* [H_ ~] Ozone SIP Facilty* [W_~]  Type [ 23 [CONCRETEPLANT

Compliance Tracking | | Current Permit indicator
TitleV [HON TITLE v non-HAP Class |MIHOR HAP Class IMINOR Public Exempt !N v

# of Emis Units o] 0 A l 1 I ] 0 GeneratorRatingl MY

Comment

04:27:09-0/AR epons facility temporarily suspendin opertion. effective 04,2709, b wishes to maintain ACTIVE statug

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day.

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1CG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

- Covenvicate

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state

business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

4/28/2009
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